
CAMPUS MEMORANDUM 
 

College of Natural and Applied Sciences 

Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249 

 

TO:  CNAS College Council Members, et al 

FROM: Alan Schick (CHM), Chair 

SUBJECT: Meeting - CNAS College Council  

Tuesday, March 5, 2024 

Online Zoom Meeting, 3:30 PM 

 

AGENDA 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER: Alan Schick, Chair  

II. APPROVAL of minutes from February 6, 2024: 

III. CURRICULAR PROPOSALS………………………………………………………………………......Page 

(For your convenience, links are included to see the status and/or progress of a proposal in live time. 

FYI – You may need to use Firefox or an alternate browser if you cannot see a proposal accurately.) 

 
BIOLOGY: 
 
New Course: 
 
BIO503 Epigenetics and Human Health 

https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/ccr/create/38010 

 
BIO603 Epigenetics and Human Health – Graduate Level 
https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/ccr/create/38011  
 

IV. NEW BUSINESS:  

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS:  

Faculty Senate Calendar AY2023-2024 is available. Mark your calendars. 

 
ADJOURN: 

 

**Graduate level course/program items for informational purposes only.**   

http://science.missouristate.edu/college-council.htm
http://www.missouristate.edu/FacultySenate/Curricular-Proposal-Info.htm
https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/ccr/create/38010
https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/ccr/create/38011
https://www.missouristate.edu/FacultySenate/_Files/FS-2023-2024-CALENDARv3.pdf

